

AREA 14 INVENTORY - PANEL 63

PROCEDURES

1. Are we satisfied with our structure and guidelines, and how we follow them?
2. Do we promote Service Sponsorship, if not what more can we do?

FINANCIAL

1. Are we providing services needed by our groups and districts?
2. Are the current financial statements adequate for your needs?

COMMITTEES/WORKSHOPS

1. Are the Area committees and workshops meeting your needs?

UNITY

1. What can the Area do to improve communication with the Fellowship?
2. Are we doing enough in our Linguistic District to support participation?

GENERAL SERVICE

1. How can we help make the importance of general service relevant to groups and individual members?

CONCEPTS

1. Does the area always remain democratic in thought and action?

OTHER

1. What issue or concerns do you have that have not been addressed?

**Please send all written responses to chairperson@aanorthflorida.org by
Friday, September 13, 2013**